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He purchased and brought into the county its first print.
ing press, and for a year and a half edited the ¢Norfolk
Obstrver,!  There ace now five papers published in the
county, four of which are printed in Simcoe.

He commanded a troop of cavalry during the rchel
lion which broke out in Cunadu in 1837, and was kept oz
active service for newrly three years,  In acknowiedgiment
of which he received fiom the Provincial Government the
appointments of Clerk of the Peace and Clerk of the Coun-
ty Court, both of which oftices he still holds ; and has since
been appointed Her Majesty’s Crown Attorney for the
county.

IIeis a member also of the Canadian Bar. In politics,
moderate, conservative—rather popular, but has always do-
clined being a cundidate for purliamentary honors,

July 22u0d, 1347, he laid the cornerstone of the ecounty
jail, assisted by the masons and authorities of the county.

After taking the preliminary desrees, he was exalted 1o
the Sublime Degree of a R. Ao M., in ¢ The Hivam’ Chapter,
in the City of Hamilton, Cuuada West,

At the revival of the Prov. Grund Lodge, on 15th of

June, 1848, opencd under patent issucd by the G. L. of

England tothe R. W, Bro, Sir Allan Napier McNab, Col,
Wilson was appointed G. Pursaivant; and ut laying the
foundation stone of the Town Hull ut St. Cutharines, on
the 30th October, 1848, by special appuintm mt, he oflicia-
ted as Grand Orator—(T'his was one of the most magaifi-
cent und numerously attended Masonie displays that ever

took place in Canada.) The address was published, in ex-
lenso, by the pspers of the day, and subsequently printed,
by order of the I>. G. Lodge, tn pamphlet form, together
with & dedication by tho author to K. W. Bro. Thos. G.
Ridout, ¥sq., D, P. G,

e visited England, in 1851, as a delegate from tho Pro-
vincial Agricultural Society of Canada to the Great Exhi.
bition. There he availed himself of the opportunity of
searching in the archives of the Graud Lodge of England
fur informution as to the antiquity, &c., of the Lodge of
which he was then Master. The intelligence thus obtained
was gladly received and gratefully acknowledged hy the
Brethren.

When in Burope, he visited maany Lodges in England and
Prance, and returned to Canada with, if possible, a deeper
veneration and higher appreciation of the value of Masonry
than ever before,

A series of letters, nddressed to his frionds in Canada,
containing extracts from his notes of travel, his visits to the
Crystal Palace, Puaris, &c, was published, and attracted
much attention. Ou his retura, he was honored by a public
reception, when his numerous friends, with musie, &e,
welcomed him home again.

At the formation of the Grand Lodge of Ancient Free
and Accepted Masous, for the Province of Canada, on the
10th Oct., 1851, he was elected by the Representatives of
f;cirty-oue Lodges to fill the distinzwslied position of Grand
Mastor, " B :
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Since Col. Wilson’s elevation to the bighest position in
the gift of the eraft ut Cansda, he has been called upon to
perform the fotiowing public masonic ucts 1

On tue 19th Scptember, 1859, he, assisted by the
masonic fraternity, laid the corner stono of 8St. Jumes’
rresbyterian Church, at London, C. W

On the 25th Oct., 1839, at the request of the Mayor and
Corporation of the city of Toronto, hel.id the corner-siono
of the Roformatory Prison at that eity, with masonic cere-
tonies.

On the 21th May, 1860, at the request of the Mayor and
Corporation of the city of Hamilton, he laid the corner-stone
of the Provincial Industrial Palace, with masonic cere-
monies, on which occasion upwurds of twenty thousand
spectators were on the pround: he also aid the foundation
stone of an Episcopal Church at Brantford. His last publie
nasonic act was the laying of the foundation stone of the
new Court House in the town of Simcoe in July last.

At the annual communication of the Grand Lodge, held
at the city of Montreal in July last, the fraternity, over
whose deliberations Col. Wilson had presided for five con-
secative years, to mark their appreciation of his valued
services, presented to himin Grand Lodge, as asmall token
of their regard, a very elegant and substsntial testimonial,
costing nearly $1,000. It consists of complete Breakfast.
Dinner, and Tea sets, all in silver, with an antique carved
oak case, made to contain the whole. Wo given cut illus-
trative of this on page 265, \/

THE GRAND MILITARY REVIEW AT TORONTO.
(Condc.used from the Globe.)

The Volunteer Military Review at Toronto on Thursday
the Dihinst,, was a sp'endid success.  There were four
thousand  troops on the ground, and the spectators were
estimated at (ully thicty thousaud,  The ground was all
that could be desired for field operations. The heavy raiu
of the previous day and night had made the tarf soft and
heavy ; yet it was not so soaked as to induce fears of mud,
and at the same time dust, that plague of very fine weather,
was equally little to be apprehended.

During the forenoon the sky was overhung with dull
slatey clouds, and a flying shower or two ceme sweeping
past, but as the day woie on the prospect improved, and a
red glowing sunset shone out from the west, giving ot times
a weird beauty to the sceno, The general effect of the
whole spectacle, to which the spectators themselves largely
contributed, was of the most cheering and spirit stirring
description. Ladies on horseback, admirably mounted,
who dushed spiritedly from point to point of the field, con-
tributed to enliven the scene with what we may call the
¢ poetry of (equestrian) motion.” The early hour at which
the people pressed oun to the ground, to secure seats or
good places theron, caused the crowd to have a good spell
of waiting before the actual business of the day commenced.
At Jeugth, s if to atone for the gloomy appearance of the
early part of the dey, and to make nmends to the peoplo
for an hour or two of anxious expectation, tho sun shone
brightly out, and General Lindsay almost direetly appeared
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onthe field, to the immense gratification of all beholders,
The serious business of the review was now ab band, and
the troops after some preliminary manwvring commenced
the march past at quick time and in open columu, the bands
of the 16th, of the Queen’s Own, and of the Royuls, playing
as their corps appewred.  Here we may appropriately give
tha designations of the various companies present, the nunes
of their Captaingand the number of officers andanen in each,

FIRST BRIGADE,

Lieut. Col. Peucock, of the 16th, in command.

Major Armstrong, in churge of the 16th Regiment.

Capt. Moorsom, of the 30th Regiment, in charge of the
2nd Battalion,

Capt. Carter, of the 15th Regiment, in charge of the 3rd
Battalion.

Lieut. Col. Cumberland, in charge of the 10th Battalion.

SECOND BRIGADE.

Col. Denison, communding,

Col. Durie, in charge of Queen’s Own,

Brigade Major Villiers, in charge of 2nd Batalion,

Brigade Major Denison, in charge of 3rd Battalion,

Major Palterson, in cbarge of 4th Battalion.

Major Vesey, in command of the Royal Artillery (Arm-
strong guus,) 6 guns, 6 officers, 90 men.

Lieut, Col. Boulion, in commond of the Cavalry.

Major Denison, in command of the field Battery.

The General’s atalf consisted of the following officers :—
Lieut. Cul. Connolly, Dep Adjutant Generalf: Capt. Elliott,
aide-de-camp ; Brigado Mujor Hall, Col Mountain, Commigs-
ty General Brown.

Cuptain Morrison was in churge of the Miltary Train,
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and Capt. Clark in charge of the R. C. Rifies who performed
the by no means pleasant part of keeping back the anxious
speclators.
CORPS ARRIVEW,

From Ashburnham, one company of infantry, Captain
Rogers, 3 offlcers and 23 men.
From Qwen Sound, one company of infantry, Capt. Brolie,
3 oflicers and 38 men.

From King, one company of infantry, Capt. Garden, 1
ofticer and 40 meun,

From Peterboro’, one company of infantry, Capt. Kenne-
dy, 3 officers and 46 men.

I'rom Lindsny, one company of rifles, Leut, Hudspeth, 22
officers and 19 men.

From Peterboro’, one company of rifles, Capt. Poole, 3
officers and 50 men.

From Albion, one company of infantry, Capt Evauns, 2
officers and 29 men.

¥rom Campbellford
2 officers and 23 men.

IFrom Aurora, one company of infantry, Capt Peel, 3
oflicers and 30 men,

From Lloydtown, one company of infantry, Capt Arm-
strong and 25 men.

From Murkham, one company of cavalry, Major Button,

, one company of infantry, Cupt. Tice,

| 2 officers, 15 men, and 17 horses.

From York, (2nd troop), one company of cavalry, Col,
MecLeod, 3 officers, 14 men and 18 horses,

From Barrie, one company of intantry, Capt. Russell, 3
officers and 47 men.

From Cookstown, one company of rifles; Lieut.; Cook, 2
officers and 46 men.



